
 

 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
 

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 
 CASE NO.       26201 
 ORDER NO.    28617 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED ON 
A MOTION OF THE COMMISSION TO 
CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF 
WINDRIDGE OPERATING LLC FOR AN 
ORDER SUSPENDING AND, AFTER HEARING, 
REVOKING THE PERMITS ISSUED TO PETRO 
HARVESTER OPERATING CO., LLC TO DRILL 
THE STC1 35-26 164-93 B WELL (FILE NO. 
34127), THE STC1 35-26 164-93 C WELL (FILE 
NO. 34128), AND THE STC1 35-26 164-93 D 
WELL (FILE NO. 34129), WITH SURFACE 
LOCATIONS IN LOT 2 OF SECTION 2, T.163N., 
R.93W., BURKE COUNTY, ND, AND SUCH 
OTHER RELIEF AS IS APPROPRIATE.  
 
 

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 
 
THE COMMISSION FINDS: 
 
 (1) This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on the 16th day of November, 2017. 
 
 (2) Counsel for applicant requests this case be dismissed without prejudice. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 
 
 (1) This case is hereby dismissed without prejudice. 
 
 
 Dated this 27th day of December, 2017. 
 
 
 INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
 STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 By the Director, on behalf of the Commission 
 
 /s/  Lynn D. Helms, Director  
 





From: Rage, Samantha
To: Kadrmas, Bethany R.
Cc: Entzi-Odden, Lyn; Hicks, Bruce E.; Holweger, Todd L.; John Morrison (jmorrison@crowleyfleck.com);

lherberholz@crowleyfleck.com
Subject: Windridge Case No. 26201 - Notice to Dismiss
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:54:55 PM
Attachments: Windridge dismissal 26201-c.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know they are safe.

Bethany,
 
Please see the attached letter. Thank you.
 
Sammy Rage
Legal Administrative Assistant
 
Fredrikson
       & BYRON, P.A.
1133 College Drive
Suite 1000
Bismarck, ND 58501
Main Phone: 701.221.8700
Fax: 701.221.8750
srage@fredlaw.com
 
**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential,
and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (701) 221-8700. The name and biographical data provided above are
for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate
the contents of this electronic message.**
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Fredrilcson 
;1~1t( & BYRON, P.A. 


November 15,2017 


VIA EMAIL 


Mr. Bruce Hicks 
Assistant Director 
NDIC, Oil and Gas Division 
600 East Boulevard 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0310 


RE: NDIC CASE NO. 26201 
WINDRIDGE OPERATING LLC 


Dear Mr. Hicks: 


Please find enclosed herewith for filing a NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF WINDRIDGE 
OPERATING LLC in regard to the captioned matter. i' 


Should you have any questions, please 


LB/sr 
Enclosure 


cc: Ms. Christi Wood (via email w/enc.) 
Mr. John Morrison (via email w/enc.) 


62760379.1 


Attorneys & Advisors 
main 701.221.8700 
fax 701.221.8750 


fredlaw.com 


Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. 
1133 College Drive, Suite 1000 
Bismarck, North Dakota 
58501-1215 


MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP 
A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers 


OFFICES: 
Minneapolis / Bismarck / Des Moines / Fargo / St. Paul/Monterrey, Mexico / Shanghai, China 







BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 


OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 


CASE NO. 26096 


Application of Windridge Operating LLC for an 
order suspending and, after hearing, revoking the 
permits issued to Petro Harvester Operating Co., 
LLC to drill the STCI 35-26 164-93 B well (File 
No. 34127), the STCI 35- 26 164-93 C well (File 
No. 34128), and the STC135-26 164-93 D well (File 
No. 34129), with surface locations in Lot 2 of 
Section 2, T.163N., R.93W., Burke County, ND, 
and such other relief as is appropriate. 


NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF WINDRIDGE OPERATING LLC 


PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on November 16,2017, Windridge Operating LLC will 


respectfully request that the above captioned matter be dismissed without prejudice contingent on 


Petro Harvester Operating Co., LLC canceling their permits for the STCI 35-26 164-93 B well, the 


STCI 35- 26 164-93 C well, and the STCI 35-26 164-93 D. 


DATED this 15th day of November, 2017. 


By ~~ _ 
LAWRENCE BENDER, ND Bar #03908 
Attorneys for Windridge Operating LLC 
1133 College Drive, Suite 1000 
Bismarck, ND 58501-1215 
(701) 221-8700 
62760359.1 







CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


The undersigned hereby certifies that on this is" day of November, 2017, a true and correct 
copy of the foregoing document was forwarded via electronic mail to the following: 


John W. Morrison 
jmorrison@crowleyfleck.com 
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
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From: John W. Morrison
To: Hicks, Bruce E.; Holweger, Todd L.
Cc: Kadrmas, Bethany R.; Lawrence Bender (lbender@fredlaw.com); Sam Willis (sam.willis@petroharvester.com);

Entzi-Odden, Lyn; Lisa Herberholz
Subject: Case No. 26201
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:39:35 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know they are safe.

Please be advised that WindRidge Operating LLC and Petro Harvester Operating Co. LLC have
reached a resolution of the issues in Case No. 25201.  Petro Harvester desires to cancel its
outstanding permit nos. 34127, 34128 and 34129.  Upon receipt of this email, Lawrence Bender,
counsel for WindRidge, will advise you that WindRidge is requesting a dismissal of the case without
prejudice, conditioned on the permits being cancelled. 
 
If you need sundry notices or anything further from Petro Harvester to cancel the subject permits,
please let me know and we will get it to you promptly.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience. 

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONSTITUTE AN
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AT LAW. IT IS NOT
INTENDED FOR TRANSMISSION TO, OR RECEIPT BY, ANY UNAUTHORIZED
PERSONS. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IN
ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM WITHOUT COPYING IT, AND
NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL OR BY CALLING CROWLEY FLECK PLLP
AT 406-252-3441, SO THAT OUR ADDRESS RECORD CAN BE CORRECTED. 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. For
more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com 
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